
Town Council - April 08, 2025        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, APRIL 08, 2025 AT 6:30 PM 
 

 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag (LS) 

Moment of Silence 

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

1. Approval of the minutes of the March 11, 2025 Town Council meeting, March 20, 2025 Budget meeting, and the 
March 24, 2025 Work Session meeting. 

 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION - None 

 

BOARD UPDATES 

2. Leading with Opportunity, Tonya Jameson 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Proclamation for National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

PUBLIC HEARING - None 

 

OLD BUSINESS - None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

4. Budget Amendment 2025-05 (Chris Tucker) - ACTION ITEM 

5. Bid Method for Potential PCS Sale (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

6. Approval of Amendment 3 to Kimley Horn Contract (Chip Hill/Travis Morgan) - ACTION ITEM 

 

 

1



Town Council - April 08, 2025        PAGE 2 

MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS 

7. Public Works 

HR 

PCS 

PD 

Parks & Rec 

Planning  

 

CALENDARS FOR COUNCIL 

8. April and May 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you require any type of reasonable accommodation as a result of physical, sensory, or mental disability in order to participate in this meeting, 
please contact Lisa Snyder, Clerk of Council, at 704-889-2291 or lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov. Three days’ notice is required. 

2



 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES OF MARCH 11, 2025 

 

      CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor David Phillips called the meeting to order @ 6:30 pm.  

 
Mayor: David Phillips 
Mayor Pro Tem: Ed Samaha 
Council Members: Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Chris McDonough, Danielle Moore 
Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk: Lisa Snyder 
Town Attorney: Janelle Lyons  
 

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

Mayor David Phillips asked for a moment of silence for our first responders, police officers and firefighters, as well as all of 
our workers here in Town, and please keep them in your thoughts and prayers. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Mayor Phillips said that there is one change on the Agenda, which is under Item 4. We will remove the Fire Truck from 
Resolution 2025-04 for Surplus Items. Council Member Stinson-Wesley made a motion to adopt the agenda with the 
removal of the fire truck, with a second was made by Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. All ayes. (Approved 4-0). 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
The Minutes of the Town Council meeting on February 11, 2025, the Closed Session meeting on February 11, 2025 
(Sealed), the February 24, 2025, Work Session, and the March 5, 2025, Budget Workshop were submitted for approval. 
Council Member Moore moved to approve the minutes as presented with a second made by Council Member McDonough. 
All Ayes. (Approved 4-0) 
 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 
 

There were no awards at this meeting. 
 

 

Town Council 

Amelia Stinson-Wesley 

Chris McDonough 

Danielle Moore 

Town Clerk 

Lisa Snyder 

Mayor  
David Phillips 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Ed Samaha 

 

Town Manager 
Ryan Spitzer 

3

Item 1.



 

BOARD REPORT 
 
Pineville Library Director, Cameron Smith, gave a presentation to Council and began recognizing Caitlin Moen and the 
Mecklenburg Library CEO, Marcellus Turner. The Pineville location offers programs to children, teens, and adults. An 
average of 12,892 items are checked out each month. Some of the popular formats include Launchpads, picture books and 
graphic novels for children. They also have magazines, books on disc, Playaways and DVDs. They have an average of 674 
computer sessions each month. Approximately 3,000 people enter the Library each month and they process about 571 new 
library cards per month. The Library participates in the following Town events: Arts in the Park, Fall Festival, Truck or Treat, 
and the annual Tree Lighting. 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda consisted of Resolution 20225-03 for the Surplus of Service Weapon and Badge for Seargent Wright, 
Resolution 2025-04 for Surplus Items for Public Works items, Support for Grant Funding for Co-responder units in local 
Police departments, and the Audit Contract. Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to approve the Consent Agenda with a second 
made by Council Member Moore. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Holobinko, Pineville Chamber, announced the annual Business Expo. It is scheduled for Thursday, March 20th from 
1:00 to 4:00 pm at the Belle Johnston Community Center. They are completely sold out. They have given over $1,000 worth 
of spaces, including the Police Officers, Pineville Neighbors Place, and Hope Soccer Ministries. He hopes to see everyone 
there. 

Yvette Isaacs, Pineville resident. Ms. Isaacs thanked Council for recognizing the passing of her father at the December 
meeting. She also thanked Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley for the heads up about the road opening up in Preston 
Park. She also expressed her frustration on the vote for Cone Mill and how quickly Council voted for it. She feels like 
residents were dismissed and it didn’t matter. Council needs to earn back the trust of the residents. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

Public Hearing #1 Proposed Text Amendment to the Pineville Zoning ordinance relating to Accessory Dwelling 
Units (Travis Morgan).  Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to open the Public Hearing followed by a second made by 
McDonough. All ayes. Mr. Morgan said that the applicant is requesting to remove the ownership portion of the Ordinance. 
The Planning Board offered an alternate proposal. He explained that an ADU is a smaller, secondary dwelling next to a 
primary dwelling and is located on the same property. Staff is requesting approval of the applicant’s request, the Planning 
Board’s recommendation, or some other recommendation. There was a general discussion among council, Mr. Morgan and 
the Town Attorney, Ms. Lyons. 

The first speaker was Jim Knowles, 1013 Cone, Pineville. He stated that he is a resident and Planning Board member.  His 
concern is primarily about investors coming to town and turning their properties into rentals, thus creating more traffic and 
possible other problems. 

The second speaker was Yvette Isaacs, Pineville resident. She feels that ADUs will create more traffic, as well, and doesn’t 
want to see renters in their back yards. She feels it’s a slippery slope. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to leave the 
public hearing followed by a second made by Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. All ayes. 

 
Public Hearing #2.  Request for Bids on the potential sale of Pineville Communications Systems (PCS) (Ryan 
Spitzer). 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to go into the Public Hearing followed by a second from Council Member Moore.  All ayes. 
Mr. Spitzer said that this has previously gone in front of the PCS Board.  This is our first public hearing for the residents to 
hear. Assistant Manager/Finance Director, Chris Tucker, and PCS Director, Tammy Vachon, were also present in case there 
were any questions. Mr. Spitzer provided a history of PCS and gave a presentation. There have been five board members 
since 2014 which included Mr. Spitzer, Ms. Vachon (who are non-voting members), and the Mayor and Council members. 
The Town Charter allows us to go up to nine board members. Mayor Phillips would like to add two more members to this 
board and eliminate the two boards being the same.  
 

4

Item 1.



 

There have been three studies since 2015. In 2024, an evaluation study was done by JSI and six different scenarios were 
reviewed. Mr. Spitzer shared three scenarios at this meeting. He further outlined the SWOT Analysis pros and cons, 
opportunities, and barriers. Council Member Moore asked what would happen if an employee leaves now. Mr. Spitzer 
replied that it would become a point of failure; meaning that an employee leaves to go to another company or retires and 
they are the only one who has that position.  
 
Council Member Moore feels that we need to be fiscally responsible and that the Town should not use Town money to fund 
them to simply stay afloat. 
 
Jim Knowles, Pineville resident, spoke in support of keeping PCS and shared the positive experiences he has had with them 
over the years. Their service can’t be beat. Judy Phillips, Pineville resident, also said that this has been very informative and 
transparent, and she applauded Mr. Spitzer for his research and the dedication that he has done. Debbie Brown, Pineville 
resident, asked if her electric bill will increase with the elimination of the internet. Mr. Spitzer replied “yes” because she’ll lose 
that discount. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to leave the Public Hearing followed by a second made by Council Member Moore.  All 
ayes. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

Industrial Warehouse Conditional Zoning Request, Travis Morgan. Mr. Morgan stated that this is regarding the 2018 
Industrial Conditional Zoning update for the last lot at 10203 Pineville Distribution Street. Public Works has been working on 
traffic control measures to help prevent tractor trailers from going into the Preston park development via Emmett Drive. 
Emmett Drive has not been turned over to the Town so the best course of action is seeing if the applicant is willing to help 
contribute into a fund towards this traffic control.  

Turner Fortin, the applicant, thanked Council for their consideration of his request and stated that they want to help get 
Council what they want.  He said that they are willing to pay $50,000 before putting a shovel in the ground.  He added that 
they could get signage for as little as $10,000 or a small bump for $25,000 to defer truck traffic. Mayor Pro Tem Samaha 
moved to approve the conditional permit with the $50,000 in contributions to solve the traffic problems, with a second made 
by Council Member Stinson-Wesley. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Text Amendment to the Pineville Zoning Ordinance relating to ADUs (Travis Morgan). Mr. Morgan reviewed the legal 
opinion, current and pending state law, the League of Municipalities advice, and existing legal case precedent and 
recommends removing ownership-related restrictions from town zoning. He further recommends clear and more legally 
upheld enforcement options.  

A motion was made by the Mayor Pro Tem Samaha to update the Zoning Ordinance to change “Secondary Dwelling” to 
“Accessory Dwelling” in keeping with common word usage used for the classification. He also motioned to remove the owner 
occupancy provision from “Accessory Dwelling” requirements in reference to legal case precedent. He also motioned to 
remove “Accessory Dwellings” from the Zoning Ordinance as a permitted use from this date moving forward, and that any 
legally existing and permitted accessory dwelling units that are place prior to this meeting (March 11, 2025) remain following 
the legal non-conforming section of the Zoning Ordinance.    

Mayor Pro Tem moved to approve the text amendment as noted above with a second made by Council Member Moore. All 
ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Electric Substation Construction Bid Award (David Lucore). Mr. Lucore received three bids with Hux Construction being 
the lowest bidder in the amount of $512,488.50.  Council Member Moore moved to approve the award with Council Member 
Stinson-Wesley providing a second. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Code of Ethics (Mayor Phillips). Mayor Phillips said that he would like to review the Code of Ethics resolution each year 
and have each board member sign and approve. This is the same Code of Ethics that they signed last year. Council 

5

Item 1.



 

Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the Code of Ethics with a second made by Council Member McDonough. All 
ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Mayor and Council Filing Fees (Ryan Spitzer). Mr. Spitzer advised that each year the Council has the opportunity to set 
the filing fees for the Mayor and Town Council. Historically, we’ve kept the same rates. He provided a comparison of the 
surrounding municipalities’ fees. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the filing fees listed with a second by 
Council Member Moore. All ayes. (Approved 4-0)  

 

MEDIC funding request (Ryan Spitzer). Mr. Spitzer requests Council to formalize him negotiating with MEDIC on behalf of 
the Town and the volunteer Fire Department in response to our response times, as well as the fees they pay. Huntersville, 
Cornelius, and Charlotte recently gave notice to them to stop their contracts in the hopes of negotiating.  All of the managers 
will be meeting with MEDIC in April. Council Member Moore moved to approve giving the Town Manager authority to meet 
with MEDIC to negotiate terms with Council Member Stinson-Wesley providing a second. All ayes. (Approved 4-0)  

 
Discussion of adding PCS Board Members (Mayor Phillips). Mayor Phillips asked for a motion to add two additional 
board members.  Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to add two members and the motion failed due to lack of a 
second.  
 
Mayor Phillips stated that PCS Board will remain at five voting members. 

 

Request for Bids on the potential sale of PCS (Ryan Spitzer). Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to move forward with the 
potential sale of PCS with a second made by Council Member Moore. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Town Manager Spitzer gave a brief update on Johnston Rd realignment. Chip Hill met with the property owner and parking 
will still be available in the parking lots. Good job to Chip Hill on problem-solving that.  A reminder that our next budget 
meeting is on Thursday, March 20th in the PD training room at 6:00 pm. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

There was no Closed Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Council Member Moore made a motion to adjourn followed by a second made by Council Member Stinson-Wesley. All ayes. 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 pm. 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Mayor David Phillips 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Town Clerk Lisa Snyder 

6

Item 1.



    
              

BUDGET MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2025 

 
The Town Council of the Town of Pineville, NC met in a Budget Workshop on Wednesday, March 20, 
2025, at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held in Pineville Police Department conference room. 
 
Attendance: 
Mayor: David Phillips 
Mayor Pro Tem: Ed Samaha 
Council Members: Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Chris McDonough, Danielle Moore 
Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer 
Asst Town Manager/Finance Director: Chris Tucker 
Town Clerk: Lisa Snyder 
 
 
Mayor Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Assistant Town Manager/Finance Director, 
Chris Tucker, began the budget meeting by reviewing the last meeting of the Davenport session. He 
explained that debt for the General Fund consists of the Town Hall and the new Fire Station. He 
noted that the interest rates vary between the two buildings. The interest rate for the Fire Station is 
double what the Town Hall interest is. The interest rate can really control your debt. 
 
As of today, we are fundamentally balanced. There will be no changes to the service levels. There 
will be no new positions, and FY25 pay and class will be absorbed. We are keeping pace with our 
peers.  
 
Mr. Tucker reviewed the General Fund Revenues and Expenditures. Property taxes make up 51% of 
the FY25 budget revenues. He also outlined the line items listed and explained what each one 
consists of for council. The current tax rate for FY25 is $0.285 per $100 valuation. The FY26 tax rate 
will be $0.295. FY 24 was a revaluation year and FY28 will be the next one. He explained that one 
penny on the tax rate equals $375,000.  
 
General Fund Revenues by Source were reviewed via a pie chart. We have small growth in tourism 
revenues. We are not expecting any big gains in sales tax or franchise tax.  
 
Mr. Tucker outlined General Fund Expenditures. This includes the debt service for Town Hall. It also 
absorbs the FY25 pay/class study; targeting a 2.5% merit/3% COLA; an 8.6% increase for 
Operations; and $1.4 million of Capital needs. Town Manager Spitzer added that 3% COLA is the 
average in our area. Capital Project included in this budget are for IT projects, Police cars, Public 
Works mobility  
(rehabilitating and connecting sidewalks), Public Works resurfacing (top coating certain 
neighborhoods), and Parks and Rec improvements (playground improvements with Pour and Play 
equipment).  
 

505 Main Street  

PO Box 249 

Pineville, NC  28134 

704-889-2291 

 

www.townofpinevillenc.gov 

 

7

Item 1.

http://www.townofpinevillenc.gov/


Council Projects and Priorities include Downtown investment, Pineville Neighbors Place support, 
Tourism grants, Marketing/Branding, mobility initiatives, and competitive salaries. Mr. Spitzer noted 
that we are competitive now, due to the recent Baker Tilley study. 
 
Assistant Manager/Finance Director Tucker provided an overview of General Fund Expenses by 
Function. He noted that once again, Public Safety is half of the pie chart. There was a general 
discussion among council members regarding expenses. 
 
General Fund Balance Pressures. Lagging for Market concept to reach 100% of the Market; Capital 
needs and wants; Debt affordability (Asset Sales), and future park expansion. Mr. Spitzer gave an 
example of the lagging in the Market, which is that if Council gave a 5% COLA, then we would be at 
98% of the market. Items not included in this year’s budget include Public Safety Command staff, 
additional firefighters on calls, extra funding into Capital reserves, Cone Mill Memorial, and 
downtown parking changes. Council Member Stinson-Wesley desires wider sidewalks along Main 
Street. Mr. Tucker said we are funding all of the departments, and Council will not be hearing directly 
from the department heads. 
 
Mr. Tucker summarized that Pineville closed FY24 with $23.9 million in the General Fund; Fund 
Balance of which $15.9 million is unassigned. This amount represents about nine months of 
expenditures.  The Town has a new Fund Balance policy range in the General Fund of 24-32% Fund 
Balance to Current Year Expenditures. The Town’s current ratio is 83% of Unassigned Fund 
Balance. 
 
Mr. Tucker reminded Council that the next budget meeting is Monday, April 7th at 6:00 pm and will 
be held in the Town Hall Council Chambers.  
 
Adjournment was at 8:00 pm. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
        Mayor David Phillips 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________  
Town Clerk Lisa Snyder 
 
 

8

Item 1.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WORK SESSION MINUTES 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2025 @ 6:00 PM 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Pineville, NC, met in a Work Session on Monday, March 24, 2025 @ 6:00 
p.m.  
 
ATTENDANCE: 
                                                                
Mayor: David Phillips 

Mayor Pro Tem: Ed Samaha 

Council Members: Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Chris McDonough, Danielle Moore 

Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer 

Town Clerk: Lisa Snyder 

Asst. Manager/Finance Director: Chris Tucker 

Planning Director: Travis Morgan 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Mayor David Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

Resolution 2025-06 for Fire Truck (Ryan Spitzer).  Town Manager Spitzer reviewed the proposed Resolution to sell 

one of our fire trucks to the Town of Waxhaw for $60,000. This is a method for us to transfer an asset from our 

local government to another local government without going through the bidding process. We think this is a fair 

price for the fire engine. Atlantic Services estimated the value of the truck at this price. We have loaned it to them 

and they have a check ready. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve Resolution 2025-06 for the sale 

of the fire truck with Council Member Moore providing a second. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Text Amendment Request for indoor sports center (Travis Morgan). Mr. Morgan reviewed the proposed text 

amendment and advised that it is currently not a permitted use. The building is located just south of the Amazon 

Distribution warehouse on Nations Ford Rd. If approved by Council, it would allow indoor sports in the general 

industrial zone, which is all G-I’s. It is a membership-based training unit and geared for training purposes. The only 

concern at this time is the parking count. The applicant, Ian Dean, answered questions from Council and explained 

that there is another facility like his located near the Northlake Mall, in an industrial space on an end unit. There 

would be no spectators. Mr. Morgan shared what options are available to Council. Council members concurred 

that this would be a conditional use. The next step is to go in front of the planning board, followed by a public 

hearing. 

 

Parking update (Chris Tucker). Mr. Tucker formed a working group, consisting of Chip Hill, Chief Hudgins, Travis 

Morgan, and himself, to review parking within the town. He listed some of the challenges we are currently facing. 

505 Main Street  

PO Box 249 

Pineville, NC  28134 

704-889-2291 

 

www.townofpinevillenc.gov 

 

9

Item 1.

http://www.townofpinevillenc.gov/


Some streets are not wide enough to support on-street parking on both sides of the street and still allow access to 

public safety vehicles. Some neighborhoods are so dense that there is not enough parking to support all those 

wishing to park. Also, there are non-commuting vehicles (semi-cabs, work trucks) parked on streets, among other 

challenges. He and his team noted that the No Parking signs are largely ignored. He noted that the Town has 

several ordinances that address these challenges. 

 

Mr. Tucker continued discussing enforcement options as well as communications to residents. Council members 

discussed possible next steps for the parking within the town, which included having a town hall meeting or public 

hearing to discuss this with residents. Mr. Tucker will take back Council’s comments to his team. 

 

Welcome Sign (Travis Morgan). Mr. Morgan shared updated designs with Council for the street sign located on 

North Polk Street. Council agreed that they preferred Option B with 3D letters and the cannon balls on each end 

with uplighting, as well. As for the sign to be located near Trios, they prefer the tall one that is similar to the 

Southpark standing sign. Mayor Phillips commented that he would like to know if we can use some of the Cone 

Mill bricks for this project.  

 

Pineville Porcupines discussion (Mayor Phillips). Mayor Phillips met with the manager of the Pineville Porcupines 

recently and said that their season will be starting soon. They asked if they could park their bus on resident Jimmy 

Harley’s property to be used as advertising for approximately one to two weeks. Council Member Stinson-Wesley 

doesn’t want to set a precedent or put that on the property owner. Council Member Moore wants to be certain 

that the property owner is ok with that. There was a general discussion with Planning Director Morgan stating that 

it may be similar to advertising for the Sheltra Race or Fall Fest. The Mayor will discuss this again with the manager 

and report back to Council. 

 

Town Manager Spitzer announced that the rescheduled date for the Substation Groundbreaking Ceremony will be 

Monday,  

April 7th at 2:00 pm. 

 

Council Member Moore moved to adjourn the Work Session followed by a second made by Council Member 

McDonough. All ayes. 

 

The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:25 pm.  

 

 

 

                                                                                               
______________________________________ 

        David Phillips, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

 

10

Item 1.



 

 
 
 

 

Proclamation 
National Public Safety Telecommunicators Week 

April 13-19, 2025 
 

WHEREAS, emergencies can occur at any time that require police, fire, or 
emergency medical services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, when an emergency occurs, the prompt response of police 
officers, firefighters and paramedics is critical to the protection of life and 
preservation of property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the safety of our police officers, firefighters and paramedics is 
dependent upon the quality and accuracy of information obtained from 
citizens who telephone the Town of Pineville Emergency Communications 
Center; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the first and most critical 
contact our citizens have with emergency services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the single, vital link for our 
police officers, firefighters, and paramedics by monitoring their activities by 
radio, providing them information, and ensuring their safety; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators of the Town of Pineville have 
contributed substantially to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of 
fires, and treatment of patients; and, 
 
WHEREAS, each dispatcher has exhibited compassion, understanding and 
professionalism during the performance of their job in the past year. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of Pineville declares the 
week of April 13 through 19, 2025, to be National Public Safety 
Telecommunicators Week in Pineville, NC, in honor of the men and women 
whose diligence and professionalism keep our town and citizens safe. 
 
Signed this 8th day of April 2025. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor David Phillips 

11

Item 3.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2025 

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Budget Amendment 2025-5 / 
New Business 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 
 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

N/A 

  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

The Town received $2.8M in ARPA Funds. The Town 
designated 5 broad projects for reimbursement under 
the Revenue Replacement allowance for cities receiving 
less than $10M. By using revenue replacement, the 
Town can pay itself back for these projects and deploy 
the funds to accomplish other ARP-enabled projects.   
 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

A budget amendment is needed to receive a transfer 
from the ARPA SRF and allow for appropriation towards 
ARP enabled projects. This will expend the rest of the 
Town’s obligated ARPA funds with only the Greenway 
project remaining unspent. 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

The transfer in allows appropriation for other ARP-
enabled projects as discussed prior.  

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

Staff Memo, Staff memo from SRF creation, BA2025-5 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Approve as Presented 

 

12

Item 4.



 

 

 

 

April 4, 2025 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

 Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

From: Christopher Tucker, Assistant Town Manager     CMT 

RE: Council Action Request – Budget Amendment 2025-5 

 

For Council’s consideration at the April 4, 2025 Council Meeting, please find attached Budget 

Amendment 2025-5. 

 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to increase Transfer From Other Funds revenue and 

increase General Government appropriations in the amount of $350,000, and increase Parks 

and Recreation - Admin appropriations in the amount of $150,000  for expenditures associated 

with ARP-enabled projects.  

 

Staff recommends approval as presented. 

 

 

 

13

Item 4.



 

 

 

 

June 7, 2023 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

 Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

From: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director     CMT 

RE: Council Action Request – Budget Amendment 2023-16 

 

For Council’s consideration at the June 13, 2023 Council Meeting, please find attached Budget 

Amendment 2023-16. 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to allocate the ARPA SRF Expenditures appropriation 

across five ARPA SRF Transfers to General Fund appropriations in the amount of $2,877,200 for 

expenditures associated with ARPA Projects. 

 

ARPA Projects  

IT Infrastructure - $617,300 

Supplies, Maintenance and Support, Capital Projects of IT Infrastructure for period of 

March 3, 2021 through December 31, 2024 

Fire Apparatus - $833,000 

Construct, Equip, Supply of Fire Apparatus for period of March 3, 2021 through 

December 31, 2024 

Non-Profit Assistance - $50,000 

Local Non-Profit Assistance for those who experienced hardship for period of March 3, 

2021 through December 31, 2024 

Parks and Recreation Infrastructure - $1,236,840 

Supplies, Maintenance and Repair, Capital Projects of PR Infrastructure for period of 

March 3, 2021 through December 31, 2024 

Sidewalks - $140,060 

Construction, Maintenance, Repairs of Sidewalks for period of March 3, 2021 through 

December 31, 2024 

 

14

Item 4.



ACCOUNT  TYPE DESCRIPTION
 CURRENT 

BUDGET 

 CHANGE 

(+ / -) 

 AMENDED 

BUDGET 

General Fund

3391.1000.10 Revenue Transfer From Other Funds 75,000                   500,000                 575,000                 

Total Fund Revenues 25,834,000           500,000                 26,334,000           

Expenditure General Government 3,215,000             350,000                 3,565,000             

Parks & Rec - Admin 763,000                 150,000                 913,000                 

Total Fund Expenditures 25,834,000           500,000                 26,334,000           

Mayor Budget Officer

Town Clerk Finance Director

DESCRIPTION: To increase Transfer from Other Funds revenue and appropriate towards ARP-enabled projects

FUND / ACCOUNT #

TOWN OF PINEVILLE NC

BUDGET AMENDMENT #2025-5

April 8, 2025

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

15

Item 4.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:   

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Bid Method for Potential PCS Sale 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Ryan Spitzer 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

 

 x 

Background: 
 
 
 
 

AT the March Town Council Meeting, Town 
Council voted to begin the process for the 
potential sale of PCS and its assets. The first step 
in the process, since we are a municipal 
government is soliciting bids. 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Town Council needs to decide which method 
they would like to use to solicit bids. 

1. Sealed Bids 
2. Upset Bids 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

Estimated $65,000 

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Staff recommends Sealed Bids 

 

16

Item 5.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 4/4/2025 
 

Re:      Potential Sale of PCS 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

At the March 2025 Town Council Meeting, Town Council voted to proceed with the potential 

sale of PCS. The first step is to decide which formal method of procurement Town Council 

would like to use to receive bids. There are two processes that the Town can go down, each with 

their pros and cons which staff will provide during a presentation at the April Town Council 

Meeting. The two methods are 1. Seals Bids and 2. Upset Bids. 

 

Sealed Bids are what the town typically uses. This is where we produce an RFQ with all of the 

specifics that we would like companies to competitively bid on. 

 

Upset Bids are where the Town has received an unsolicited offer and negotiate with that 

company or firm. Once negotiations have taken place the Town must advertise for any “upset 

bids” for 10 days. If an upset bid that is 5% more than the unsolicited bid is received, then the 

Town must advertise for another 10 days. This process is repeated until no more bids are 

received that are 5% greater than the previous one. 

 

Town Staff have been discussing the paths forward with our telecommunications attorney and 

JSI as we will need them for the reporting and the negotiation aspect of the deal. 

  

 

 

 

.  

 

17

Item 5.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:   

 
 

Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Amendment 3 – Kimly Horn Contract 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Chip Hill/Travis Morgan 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

Johnston Road 
Realignment x  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

Kimly Horn is the Engineer for the Johnston Road 
Realignment. The original contract has been 
amended two additional times. The Town has spent 
the original amount contract amount for the 
realignment scope. This is the estimated cost for the 
remainder of the project, which is still less than the 
original contract amount for Design and Construction 
Administration. 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Town Council needs to decide if they would like 
to approve Amendment 3 and keep Kimly Horn 
has the Engineer for this project.  

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

$25,000  

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

Amendment 3 – Construction Administration for 

remainder of project. 

Original Contract 

Amendment 1 – Reduction in fees 

Amendment 2 – Design of Adjacent Parking Lot 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

 

18

Item 6.



Rev. 7/18 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND KIMLEY-HORN 
AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 

 This is Amendment number 3 dated March 19, 2025 to the agreement between Town of 
Pineville ("Client") and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. ("Consultant") dated June 27, 2017 (“the 
Agreement") concerning Johnston Drive Realignment Design (the "Project"). 
 

The Consultant has entered into the Agreement with Client for the furnishing of professional 
services, and the parties now desire to amend the Agreement.   
 

The Agreement is amended to include services to be performed by Consultant for 
compensation as set forth below in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, which are 
incorporated by reference.  
 
The services currently authorized to be performed by Consultant in accordance with the Agreement 
and previous amendments, if any, shall be modified as followed: 
 
TASK 7 – CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 
 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES  

Based on construction progress to date, additional efforts are anticipated beyond what has 
already been scoped. While KCI is leading the construction administration for the project through 
a separate contract with the Town, Kimley-Horn is providing support to the efforts as the engineer 
of record as outlined below.  

 

 Site Visits – Attend up to five (5) site visits during construction to observe the Contractor’s 

progress. 

 Shop Drawings – Review and approve or take other appropriate action in respect to shop 

drawings, but only for conformance with the information given in the Contract Documents 

and compatibility with the design concept of the completed Project as a functioning whole 

as indicated in the Contract Documents.  Such review and approvals or other action will 

not extend to means, methods, techniques, equipment choice and usage, sequences, 

schedules, or procedures of construction or to related safety precautions and programs.  

 Clarifications/interpretations – Issue necessary clarifications and interpretations of the 

Contract Documents to the Client as appropriate to the orderly completion of Contractor’s 

work.  Such clarifications and interpretations will be consistent with the intent of the 

Contract Documents.  Field Orders authorizing variations from the requirements of the 

Contract Documents will be made by the Client.  

 General Project Coordination – It is expected that in addition to meetings specifically 

enumerated within this scope of services, there will be additional informal coordination 

between the consultant and the Town of Pineville. This coordination will take the form of 

individual phone calls, conference calls, interim documents, written summaries of current 

aspects of the project, etc. 

Consultant and Client agree to the following general schedule in connection with the services set 
forth above: 
 
It is anticipated that this amendment is to cover construction administration. The construction 
schedule is anticipated to be an additional three months. 
 
For the services set forth above, Client shall pay Consultant the following compensation: 

19

Item 6.



Rev. 7/18 

 
It is anticipated that project fees will be modified as shown below.  

 
Current Contract Amount     $313,000 

 
Additional Requested Budgets: 
Construction Administration     $  25,000 

 Amended Contract Amount     $338,000 

 
 
 
CLIENT:  CONSULTANT:     
 
_________________________________ KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
By: ______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________ Title: ______Vice President_____________ 
 
Date: _____________________________ Date: _           3/19/2025________________ 
 

20

Item 6.



21

Item 6.



22

Item 6.



23

Item 6.



24

Item 6.



25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



30

Item 6.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



40

Item 6.



41

Item 6.



42

Item 6.



43

Item 6.



44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



46

Item 6.



47

Item 6.



48

Item 6.



49

Item 7.



50

Item 7.



51

Item 7.



 

 

Human Resources 

Linda Gaddy, PHR SHRM-CP MSHR 

lgaddy@pinevillenc.gov 

(704) 889-2362

 
To: Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Members of the Town Council  

From:  Linda Gaddy  

Date: 4/1/2025 

Re: Human Resources Monthly Report  

 

Ryan,  

 

Enclosed is the Human Resources Department Monthly Report for the month of March 2025. 

 

New Hires: 

Tim Hayes, P/T Park Aide 

 

Resignation/Termination: 

Daniel Cameron – 911 Telecommunicator in training 

Tyler Griswold – BLET Trainee 

Kyle McClure – Police Officer 

 

Retirements: 

Mitchell Creech, Systems Technician Supervisor, May 1st 

 

Transfers: 

none 

 

Promotions: 

none 

 

Current Openings: 

Police Officer, five sworn Police Patrol or Investigations openings; 2 B.L.E.T. trainees in school; recruiting for 

the July class session is underway.  

911 Telecommunicator, three openings, accepting applications, interviewing, checking backgrounds 

Crime Analyst, interviews complete, offer accepted   

 

 

Departmental Update:  

 

Employee Appreciation and events: 

March 7 was National Employee Appreciation Day. To recognize our staff, coffee and Dunkin Donuts 

and treats were delivered to each team on March 6 and 7th by the H.R. team. 

 

52

Item 7.



The Employee Spring Picnic date has been set for Thursday May 8th at the Hut with a Hawaiian Luau 

theme. Fun entertainment, contests, food and prizes and a great time to hang out and wear our best 

tropical outfits! 

 

Safety: 

Four minor incidents to report this month due to non-preventable and preventable normal police officer 

operations that resulted in just minor property damage. 

 

Annual First Aid/CPR/AED class was held Thursday 3/6 for 20 participants (police dept. conducts theirs 

separately). 

 

Funds have been coming in from approvals for NC Safety grants for Public Works and Parks & Rec. 

 

The NC Health and Safety Council and the NC Department of Labor announced this year’s NC Safety 

Awards. Safety representatives from each department will attend the awards banquet on April 8th to 

recognize their achievements and meet the new Dept. of Labor Insurance Commissioner, the honorable 

Luke Farley. The following Departments received a Gold Award: Administration, Public Works, Parks 

& Recreation, and PCS, based on days of work missed and their incident reports and DART rate in 2024 

compared to others in the same category throughout the State. For these departments, this represents 

multiple consecutive years that they received a GOLD award. For some this will be the 11th consecutive 

year. 

 

Recruiting: 

We are seeking experienced Police Officers, B.L.E.T. police trainees for the summer class start, and 

three 911 Telecommunicators. An offer has been accepted for the open law enforcement Crime Analyst 

position with a planned start date in early May. We also began the search for three Summer Camp 

Counselors to round out our team of returning counselors. 

 

Compensation Study: 

Baker Tilly consultants completed a compensation study for the entire Town in January. The 

recommended and approved plans were executed effective March 5, 2025. Staff received pay increases 

indicated by the new plans on March 5th. Policies and procedures surrounding the changes to 

compensation plans have been implemented and shared with staff. Internal staff have been trained in 

maintenance of the pay structures. The tools are beng utilized to plan future changes to keep up with 

market changes and any new or revised positions. 

  

Wellness: 

A morning event is planned for April 10th and hosted by human resources will be a time for staff to 

intentionally de-compress and learn relaxation and stress relief techniques and resources. 

 

We continue to issue reimbursements to employees through the wellness benefit which rewards and 

encourages healthy living (physical, financial and lifestyle wellness). Budgeted wellness dollars 

reimburse employees for approved expenses in these categories. They can each claim up to $600 of 

reimbursement during the benefit/fiscal year. Taking care of our staff benefits the Town in many ways 

from lower turnover, higher productivity and less missed work, as well as lower medical claims.  

 

53

Item 7.



Pics from last year’s Safety Awards banquet with the Commissior of Labor … 

 

 

 

54

Item 7.



 

 

55

Item 7.



 

56

Item 7.



          PINEVILLE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS
                                     INTERNET RESULTS FOR MONTH ENDING 03-31-2025

REVENUE 

AREA

MONTH ENDING 01-

31-2025

INSTALLS SOLD 

AND COMPLETED 

IN FEB.

DISCONNECTS 

TAKEN AND 

EXECUTED IN FEB.

MONTH 

ENDING 2-28-

2025

INSTALLS SOLD 

AND COMPLETED 

IN MAR.

DISCONNECTS 

TAKEN AND 

EXECUTED IN MAR.

MONTH 

ENDING 03-

31-20258

SOLD IN MAR 

ON SCHEDULE 

FOR 

INSTALLATION 

AFTER BILLING 

OR IN APR

TOTAL 

INTERNET FOR 

MONTH ENDING 

03-31-2025

TOTAL AS OF 03-31-

2025

ILEC 588 12 -4 596 10 -1 605 0 605 605

CLEC 639 4 -7 636 6 -4 638 0 638 638

TOTAL 1227 16 -11 1232 16 -5 1243 0 1243 1243

57

Item 7.



                     100M to 1 GIG SPEED OFFERING TAKE RATE TO DATE
                                     INTERNET 

RESULTS FOR MONTH ENDING 03-31-

2025 Feb-25 Mar-25

SERVICE 

AREA

RES OR 

BUS SPEED

NET GROWTH/LOSS FROM 

PREVIOUS MONTH

211 210 CLEC RES 300M -1

88 92 CLEC RES 600M 4

200 199 CLEC RES 1GIG -1

6 6 CLEC BUS 100M 0

8 9 CLEC BUS 1 GIG 1

3 3 CLEC BUS 200M 0

3 2 CLEC BUS 400M -1

33 33 ILEC BUS 100M 0

5 5 ILEC BUS 200M 0

8 8 ILEC BUS 400M 0

26 26 ILEC BUS 1 GIG 0

138 139 ILEC RES 1 GIG 1

235 240 ILEC RES 300M 5

55 59 ILEC RES 600M 4

TOTAL 1019 1031 12

1031

82% of our  Internet subscribers now subscriber to 100M or higher 

58

Item 7.



            LINE COUNT AS OF 3-31-2025

 LINE COUNT FOR MONTH 

ENDING 03-31-2025

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 2-28-2025

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 03-31-2025

BUS 36 36 0

RES 83 82 -1

CLEC SUBTOTAL 119 118 -1

ILEC LINE COUNT

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 2-28-2025

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 03-31-2025

BUS 282 273 -9

RES 97 96 -1

379 369 -10

COMBINED LINE COUNT 498 487 -11

59

Item 7.



PINEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

Crime Goals 

Below is the evaluation of the police department’s crime goals. Goals are measured for 12 

months based on the fiscal year. For the year of July 2024 – June 2025, the goal is to reduce 

violent crime and reduce all crime by 5%.  

Goal #1: Violent Crime 

Goal #2: Group A Crime (All Crime) 

* data is subject to change; unfounded removed 

172
150 151

138
155 159

144 142 149

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

Jul 24 - Jun 25 Jul 23- Jun 24 3 Year Avg

Comparison to Jul – Mar 24: -7.5% 

Comparison to Jul – Mar 3-Year Avg: -6.8% 

 

7

4
6

5
3

7

10

2
5

0

5

10

15

20

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
ri

m
e 

C
o

u
n

t

Jul 24 - Jun 25 Jul 23- Jun 24 3 Year Avg

Comparison to Jul – Mar 24: -2.0% 

Comparison to Jul – Mar 3-Year Avg: 2.1% 

 

60

Item 7.



Monthly Crime Statistics 

Below is a table and bar graph of the counts for Part 1 Crimes in March. For comparison, the 

same is shown for the past 3 years. The average of the 3 years was calculated.  

March Crime Statistics 
Part 1 Offenses 

 
2025 2024 2023 2022 

3-Year Average 
(2022-2024) 

ETJ 

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Rape 0 0 1 0 0 0 

Robbery 0 1 3 2 2 0 

Aggravated Assault 5 4 2 4 3 0 

Burglary 3 2 6 11 6 0 

Larceny 73 58 49 60 56 4 

Motor Vehicle Theft 8 5 15 2 7 0 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Homicide Rape Robbery Aggravated
Assault

Burglary Larceny Motor
Vehicle Theft

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

March Part 1 Crimes

2025 2024 2023 2022 3-Year Avg

* ETJ statistics included in total number of offenses 

61

Item 7.



Calls for Service 

The graphs below display the number of calls for service in comparison to previous months, 

year, and 3-year average. The first graph is citizen-generated calls. The second graph is officer-

generated calls. The third graph is the ETJ. 

*zone checks and foot patrols removed 

303 307

386

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Officer-Generated Calls for Service

2025 2024 3 Year Avg

767
697

767

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Citizen-Generated Calls for Service

2025 2024 3 Year Avg

62

Item 7.



 

March Traffic Enforcement 

Traffic Enforcement Type and Dispositions 

 

        *Officer-generated traffic stops; unfounded removed 

Locations of Traffic Enforcement 

Enforcement Count 

Traffic Stop 174 
Citation Issued 40 
Warning 117 
Report Taken 5 

Street Name Count 

PINEVILLE-MATTHEWS RD 57 

MAIN ST 19 

PARK RD 17 

CAROLINA PLACE PKY 17 

POLK ST 11 

JOHNSTON RD 7 

FRANKLIN ST 5 

LANCASTER HWY 5 

PINEVILLE RD 3 

TOWNE CENTRE BLVD 3 

45

30

49

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

ETJ Citizen-Generated Calls for Service

2025 2024

63

Item 7.



        *based on location of stop in CAD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LEE ST 3 

CENTRUM PKY 2 

INDUSTRIAL DR 2 

UNKNOWN 2 

MCMULLEN CREEK PKY 2 

LOWRY ST 2 

WILLOW RIDGE RD 1 

DORMAN RD 1 

I-485 OUTER HWY 1 

CADILLAC ST 1 

JUANITA DR 1 

LEITNER DR 1 

CONE AVE 1 

WINDY PINES WAY 1 

CRANFORD DR 1 

DOWNS RD 1 

SABAL PARK DR 1 

JOHNSTON DR 1 

KETTERING DR 1 

MEADOW CREEK LN 1 

BLUE HERON 1 

OSPREY DR 1 

CHILDERS LN 1 

Grand Total 174 

64

Item 7.



March Community Engagement  

• Meeting with CIT group 

• Jail clean up  

• Bingo at Laurels 

• Meeting with homeless group assistance 

• Chiefs advisory board meeting 

• Presentation to Dorchester residents 

• Meeting with Sante group 

• Car seat install 

• Wingate job fair 

• Pineville business expo 

• Meeting with Atrium 

• Meeting with Carolina Place Mall and Silva 

• Meeting Justin Somers, Senator Budd office 

• Gardner Webb job fair 

• PNP Dinner 

• Meeting with community engagement task group 

• Bi-weekly meetings with apartment complexes 

• Monthly Chamber of Commerce meeting 

• Monthly town safety meeting 

• Working on co-responder grant 

• Managing Social Media Outlets 

65

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

1 
 

Our Senior Field Trip in March took 11 seniors to Treehouse Vineyards where they enjoyed a nice tour 

and few sips of good wine. We were excited to start our first season of Youth Girls Volleyball at the 

Belle Johnston Center.  We have 40 registered in the 9 – 11 age group, and 44 registered in the 12 – 

14 age group.  Practices and games are under way.  Our youth soccer program also is going strong in 

the month of march.  We have 357 participating in soccer at Jack Hughes Park.  Softball and Baseball 

practices and games have started at our athletic fields.  We also began our Adult Basketball league in 

March with 5 teams.  Our maintenance staff have worked hard to make these areas look remarkable. 

 

 

66

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

2 
 

 

 

 

 

  

67

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

3 
 

General Programming – Belle Johnston 

 

Pickleball: Open Pickleball times are Mondays and Friday from 9am-12pm and Wednesdays from 1:30pm-

4:30pm.  47 participants 

Asap Pickleball – Mondays at 1pm – 16 participants 

Karate: They hold classes on Wednesdays. 30 participants 

Pre School Open Gym – Wednesday morning from 9a – 12p – 43 participants 

Cookie Decorating Class  - 13 participants 

Sound Bath Meditation Class – 5 participants 

Field Trip – Treehouse Vineyards –– 11 participants 

Pottery Workshop – March 22 - 17 participants 

March Grab and Go – 50 participants 

Senior Game Day – March 21 – 24 participants 

National Pound Cake Day for Seniors – March 4 – 76 participants 

Family Bingo Night – March 14 – 50 participants 

Senior Painting Class – 25 participants 

 

Lake Park  
 
Bootcamp with Lia – Bootcamp meets 5:45am – 6:45am M/W/F in Lake Park. 60 participated 

Tai Chi – Saturday morning – 11 participants 

Fitness Court Class – 6 participants 

 

 

 

68

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

4 
 

The Hut 
 

Senior Fit – Senior Fit takes place at the Hut M – Thursdays.  200 participants 

Yoga – 80 participants 

 

Facility Rentals 
 
 

Facility Rentals 

The Hut: 2 Rentals  

The BJCC Dining Room: 3 Rentals 

The BJCC Gym: 0 rental 

Large Shelter: 2 Rentals 

Medium Shelter: 1 Rentals 

Tot Lot at Lake Park: 0 Rentals 

Shelter 1 at JH: 0 Rentals  

Shelter 2 at JH: 0 Rentals 

Shelter 3 at JH: 0 Rental 

 
Youth Athletics 
Youth Soccer practices started on March 1st. Games started on March 22nd.  36 teams 
Youth Volleyball inaugural season started practice on March 8th. Games started on March 22nd. 9 teams. 
 

Adult Athletics 
Adult Basketball started on March 10th. We have 5 teams for the spring season.  
 

Jack Hughes Tournaments/Special Events 

March 1-2: Perfect Game Tournament  
March 8-9: Perfect Game Tournament  
March 15-16: Perfect Game Tournament (Sunday rained out) 
March 22-23: Perfect Game Tournament  
March 29-30: Perfect Game Tournament  
 

 

69

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

5 
 

Baseball Field Usage 
Charlotte Catholic continues their baseball and softball seasons in March. Baseball had 5 double headers in 
March. Softball had 5 games in March.   
PCAA started their seasons in March. 
On Deck started their season in March. 
 

Multipurpose Field Usage  
Pineville youth soccer practices and games continued in March. 
Hope Soccer continued their spring season in March.  
Red Wolves Hurling Club started using Field 3 on March 1st for hurling practice. 
 
 

Social Media 
Facebook 

Post Reach: 3,108   Views: 10,689   

Total Page Followers: 6,300  New Follows: 218 

 

Instagram 

New Followers: +16   Total Followers: 3,072 
 

The Hut: 2 Rentals  

The BJCC Dining Room: 2 Rentals 

The BJCC Gym: 1 rental 

Large Shelter: 8 Rentals 

Medium Shelter: 5 Rentals 

Tot Lot at Lake Park: 6 Rentals 

Shelter 1 at JH: 0 Rentals  

Shelter 2 at JH: 0 Rentals 

Shelter 3 at JH: 0 Rentals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

70

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

6 
 

Park Maintenance Update 

Lake Park 

Check daily 

Cut as needed 

Replaced broken swing 

Repaired ramp at new playground 

Applied pre-emergent fertilizer on all common areas 

Sprayed mulch beds for weeds 

Remove dead shrubs from tot playground 

Monthly building and vehicle inspections 

Pressure washed tables at shelters and all trash cans 

Hut 

Cut as needed 

Trash removal 

Sprayed mulch beds for weeds 

Monthly building inspection 

Washed chairs on porch and rear table 

Jack Hughes 

Cut as needed 

Monthly building and vehicle inspection 

Maintenance equipment as needed 

Daily field preparation 

Weekly tournament prep and temp fence/ soccer field painting 

Sprayed common areas for weeds 

Repaired home plate at stadium for better drainage 

Worked on clearing power line right of way for overflow parking 

Cemetery 

Cut as needed 

Sprayed weed killer on entire property 

Removed deceased deer 

Repaired fence damaged by deer 

Town Hall 

Met with fountain installer and worked on sticking solenoids 

Monthly filter cleaning and color change 

71

Item 7.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

March 2025 
   

 

7 
 

Working to find solution with manufacturer about sticking solenoids 

Daily check 

Pineville Memorial 

Spring irrigation start up and inspection 

Trimmed trees in right of way encroaching on fields 

Greenway progress 

Monitored crane and truck mobilization for new bridge 

Dog Park 

Daily check 

Limb and trash removal/ cleaned fountain and entrance 

 

72

Item 7.



Department Update 

To: Town Council  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 4/08/2025 

 

Re: Town Planning Updates 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PLANNING:  

 

Subdivisions: Work progresses on prior subdivision developments and platting. 

  

Lancaster Hwy CDBG Sidewalk Grant: Work nears completion. Working to complete documentation and 

timeliness requirements with the County to meet deadlines.  

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  

Grass Cont: 
4418 huntley glen 
5003 grace view 
5027 grace view 
4032 huntley glen 
4026 huntley glen 
12727 dorman 
10313 killogrin 
12548 druids glen 
12618 ballylliffin 
8700 P-M 
Trash Can:  
12456 Stratfield 
12516 druids glen 
14405 green birch 
14610 green birch 
Dumpster:  
323 Main St 
Parcel ID: 20503201 
Minimum Housing: 
1108 Cone 
Sanitation/Environment: 
121 Olive 
Prohibited Parking: 
401 towne centre 
11016 copperfield 
10930 Park Rd 
 
 

Parking on the lawn: 
407 James 
907 traditions 
Parcel ID: 20503201 
Signs: 
9620 P-M 
332 Cranford 
8500 P-M 
9540 Rodney 
618 N Polk 
801 johnston dr 
9628 Industrial 
8700 P-M 680 
308 amon 
Community Appearance/Junk 
Vehicle:  
408 fisher st 
252 Eden 
236 Eden 
11425 Carolina Pl 
11113 Treebark 
505 fisher 
 

Grass:  
11710 red knoll grass 
430 cranford 
711 lakeview 
420 park av 
421 park av 
412 park av 
416 park av 
411 park av 
918 lakeview 
10725 industrial 
404 main 
208 main 
109 college 
100 college 
533 amon 
10314 osprey 
10613 lighthouse 
10619 lighthouse 
104 juanita 
12600 Rock Hill-Pineville 
902 lakeview 
1203 lakeview 
113 mallard 
411 cone 
413 james 
121 olive 
12710 ballyliffin 
10304 osprey 
12606 ballyliffin 
10406 park rd 
8700 P-M 
 

73

Item 7.



74

Item 8.



75

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of the Minutes
	Town Council Minutes 31125
	Budget Meeting Minutes 32025
	Work Session Minutes 32425

	Item 3.	Consent Agenda
	Proclamation for Telecommunicators Week 2025

	Item 4.	New Business
	BA25-5 10 TransferIn.Multi $600K

	Item 5.	New Business
	Council Agenda Item Form_PCS Bid Options
	Memo_PCS Potential Sale

	Item 6.	New Business
	Council Agenda Item Form_Amendment 3
	Johnston Drive Amendment #3
	Kimley Horn Johnston agreement original
	town kimley horn 2023 johnston
	Kimley Horn Johnston #2 amendment

	Item 7.	Monthly Staff Reports
	Public Works report
	HR Report March 2025
	PCS MONTH ENDING 3-31-2025
	March 2025 PD Report
	Parks & Rec monthly report
	P & Z April staff update

	Item 8.	Calendars for Council
	April Calendar
	May Calendar

	Bottom

